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Helpful Websites: 
 
General 
 

http://www.consrv.ca.gov/cgs/  
California Geological Survey 

 
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov  

California Public Utilities Commission 
 

http://www.fire.ca.gov  
California Department of Forestry & Fire Protection 

 
http://www.oes.ca.gov  

California Office of Emergency Services 
 

http://www.fire.ca.gov  
California Department of Forestry & Fire Protection 

 
 http:// www.bsc.ca.gov 

Site of the California Building Standards Commission.  Provides information regarding 
the status of the building codes being considered for future approval in California. 

 
http://www.gps.caltech.edu  

California Institute of Technology, GPS Division 
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http://www.oes.ca.gov  
California Office of Emergency Services 

 
http://www.seismic.ca.gov  

California Seismic Safety Commission 
 

http://www.sce.com  
Southern California Edison 

 
http://www.data.scec.org  

Southern California Earthquake Center 
 

http://www.nifc.gov  
National Interagency Fire Center 

 
http://www.census.gov  

U.S. Census Bureau 
 

http://www.eqe.com  
Risk Management - ABS Consulting 

 
http://www.fema.gov  

FEMA 
 

http://www.fema.gov/hazus  
FEMA’s HAZUS website 

 
http://www.usgs.gov  

U.S. Geological Survey 
 
 
Geologic Hazards in General 

 
http://geohazards.cr.usgs.gov/ 

USGS Hazard Team website. Hazard information on commonly recognized hazards such 
as earthquakes, landslides, and volcanoes. Contains maps and slide shows. 

 
http://www.usgs.gov/themes/hazard.html 

A webpage by the USGS on hazards such as hurricanes, floods, wildland fire, wildlife 
disease, coastal storms and tsunamis, and earthquakes. Also has information on their 
Hazard Reduction Program. 
 

http://vulcan.wr.usgs.gov/Glossary/Sediment/framework.html 
A webpage by the USGS on sedimentation and transport processes, with examples from 
the Mount St. Helens explosion. 

 
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/cgs/index.htm 

Homepage for the California Geologic Survey (formerly the Division of Mines and 
Geology). Information on their publications (geologic reports and maps), programs 
(seismic hazard mapping, Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Study Zone maps); and other 
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brochures (asbestos, natural hazard disclosure).  For California Geological Survey Notes 
– informational brochures covering a variety of subjects refer to 
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/cgs/information/publications/cgs_notes/index.htm 

 
www.oes.ca.gov/ 

California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services website. Contains information on 
response plans regarding natural disasters (earthquakes), terrorist attacks, and electrical 
outages, and information on past emergencies. 

 
 
Geologic Maps 

 
http://wrgis.wr.usgs.gov/wgmt/scamp/scamp.html 

Homepage for the Southern California Aerial Mapping Project (SCAMP), which is the 
USGS’ program to update geologic maps of Southern California at a 1:100,000 scale and 
release these in a digital GIS format. 

 
 
Seismic Hazards, Faults, and Earthquakes 

 
http://gmw.consrv.ca.gov/shmp/ 

Shows the current list of seismic hazard maps available from the California Geologic 
Survey. These can be downloaded in Adobe Acrobat (pdf) format. 

 
www.scecdc.scec.org. 

Southern California Earthquake data center (hosted by SCEC, USGS, and Caltech. 
Shows maps and data for recent earthquakes in Southern California and worldwide. 
Catalogs of historic earthquakes. 

 
http://www.consrv.ca.gov/cgs/rghm/quakes/index.htm 

List of California earthquakes (date, magnitude, latitude longitude, description of 
damage). 
 

http://geohazards.cr.usgs.gov/eq/html/canvmap.html 
Website at the USGS Earthquake Hazard’s Program that lists seismic acceleration maps 
available for downloading. 

 
www.seismic.ca.gov/ 

Homepage of the California Seismic Safety Commission. Contains information on 
California earthquake legislation, safety plans, and programs designed to reduce the 
hazards from earthquakes. Includes several publications of interest, including “The 
Homeowner’s Guide to Earthquake Safety.” Also contains a catalog of recent California 
earthquakes. 
 

http://neic.usgs.gov/ 
Homepage of the National Earthquake Information Center.  Maintains an extensive 
global seismic database on earthquake parameters.  Its mission is to rapidly determine 
the location and size of all destructive earthquakes worldwide, and disseminate that 
information as quickly as possible to concerned national and international agencies, 
scientists, and the public in general. 
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http://www.scsn.org/ 
 Site where Shakemaps for actual and scenario earthquakes can be obtained.   

 
 
Flooding, Dam Inundation, and Erosion  (Note:  the information on some of these websites has 
been removed due to safety concerns; but may be posted again in the future in limited form). 

 
http://www.usace.army.mil/public.html#Regulatory 

US Army Corps of Engineers website regarding waterway regulations. 
 

http://www.fema.gov/fima/ 
FEMA website about the National Flood Insurance Program. 

 
http://www.worldclimate.com/ 

 Precipitation rates at different rain stations in the world measured over time. 
 

http://waterdata.usgs.gov 
  Stream gage measurements for rivers throughout the US. 
 
http://www.usatoday.com/weather/whhcalif.htm 

Article on historical storms that have impacted the southern California area 
 

http://ceres.ca.gov/planning/nhd/dam_inundation.html 
 
 
Coastal Flooding 
 

http://www.prh.noaa.gov/pr/ptwc/bulletins.htm 
Pacific Tsunami Warning Center National Weather Service 
 

http://www.usc.edu/dept/tsunamis/ 
USC Tsunami Research Group 

 
http://www.pmel.noaa.gov/tsunami-hazard/ 

The National Tsunami Hazard Mitigation Program 
 

http://hurricanes.noaa.gov 
The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration web page on hurricanes and 
other coastal processes. 

 
 
Fire Hazards, Wildfires and Related Topics 
 

http://www.ocfa.org/ 
 Orange County Fire Authority’s website. 
 
http://osfm.fire.ca.gov/FFLaws.html 
 Site that pertains to California laws about fires and firefighters. 
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http://www.fire.ca.gov/ 
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection’s website. 
 

http://www.fire.ca.gov/FireEmergencyResponse/FirePlan/FirePlan.asp 
California Fire Plan 

 
http://www.fireplan.gov 

National Fire Plan 
 

http://nfpa.org/ 
  National Fire Protection Association website 
 

http://firewise.org/ 
Site dedicated to providing information to homeowners about becoming firewise in the 
urban/wildland interface. 

 
http://www.fema.gov/ 

Federal Emergency Management Agency website; includes general information on how 
to prepare for wildfire season, current fire events, etc.   

 
http://www.usfa.fema.gov/ 

  U.S. Fire Administration Website. 
 

http://www.iso.com 
Insurance Services Office Website. 

 
 
Landslides and Debris Flows 
 

http://landslides.usgs.gov/index.html 
USGS Landslide webpage. Links to their publications, recent landslide events, and 
bibliographic databases. 

 
http://gmw.consrv.ca.gov/shmp/ 

California Geologic Survey website on Seismic Hazard maps. 
 

http://vulcan.wr.usgs.gov/Glossary/Lahars/framework.html 
USGS Volcanic Observatory webpage, with links regarding mudflows, debris flows and 
lahars. 

 
http://www.fema.gov/hazards/landslides/landslif.shtm 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) fact sheet webpage about landslides 
and mudflows. 

 
 

Others 

 
http://www.oes.ca.gov/ 

California Office of Emergency Services 
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http://www.noaa.gov/ 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration website.  Provides information on 
weather updates, hurricanes, tornadoes, and severe weather events, drought, etc. 

 
http://www.tornadoproject.com 

The Tornado Project website.  List of tornadoes spawned by hurricanes and tropical 
storms.  Last updated in 2000, but provides a good list of historical events. 

 
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/puc/ 

California Public Utilities Commission website.  State entity that regulates privately 
owned electric, natural gas, telecommunications, water, railroad, rail transit, and 
passenger transportation.   
 


